
	

	CITY	OF	MOODY	
CITY	COUNCIL	MEETING		 	 	

Mayor Joe Lee 
Council Members:  

Linda Crowe, Mayor Pro tem 
 Lynn Taylor, Matt Morris  
Nick Rutledge, Ellis Key 
City Attorney James Hill 

 

May	22,	2023	6:00PM	

 CALL TO ORDER: 

 WELCOME VISITORS: 

 PRAYER: 

 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 ROLL CALL: 

 APPROVE PUBLISHED AGENDA AND ALL ADDITIONS: 

 APPROVE THE COUNCIL MINUTES FROM: May 8, 2023	

 
1. Mayor Lee – Moody City Council recognizes Moody High School Junior, Talan Smith for his 
achievement in winning three Individual State Championship titles in Track & Field for the 100, 200 and 
400 Meter Dash.  
 
2. Reece Smith – Introduce new Police Officer Joshua Clinkscales. 
 
3. Reece Smith – Consider approval of the cost of parts to repair car#332, Vendor: O’Reilly Auto Parts,  
 Cost: $1,231.91, budgeted item under 01‐513‐4502.   
 
4. Steve Mitchell – Consider approval to have back hoe repaired, vendor: Thompson Tractor,  
cost: not to exceed $1,600.00, budgeted item 01‐515‐2504. 
 
5. Larry Horton – Consider approval to pay for Leak Detection at the Fire Pumps, Vendor: American Leak 
Detection, Cost: $599.00, funded by Fire Pump Account. 
 
6. Mike Staggs (Mayor Lee) – Consider approval for replacement of bulbs, fuses and repair of athletic 
field lights throughout the park. Vendor: Poe Electric, Cost: $3,483.10, Budgeted: Park and Grounds 
Maint. 01‐551‐1000. 
 
7. Mayor Lee – Consider approval to rescind Resolution R2022‐10‐24. 
 
 
 



 
8. Mayor Lee – Consider approval for the City Engineer to design plans and engineering for a Walking 
Trail along the Little Cahaba River. Vendor: HagerCo, Cost: not to exceed $20,000.00.  
 

 

9. Mayor Lee ‐ Consider approval to purchase a 2023 Silverado 1500 to replace Mike Staggs 2010 Ford 
F150 Truck. (2010 Ford F150 will be put in daily use at the Park) Vendor: Donohoo Chevrolet,             
Cost: $44,338.00. Donohoo Chevrolet holds the State of Alabama Approved Bid for Chevrolet.   
 
10. Reece Smith ‐ Consider approval to replace engine on car #343 (2017 Ford Explorer). Not to exceed 

$6,000.00, currently taking quotes from local vendors. Vehicle maint. 01‐513‐4502. 

 
 


